From: Sheldon Hitchcock

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Robertson, Jeffery"”
Cc: mbarrett@limerockresources.com; David Adkins

Subject: Lime Rock-Logan 35 Tank Battery Work Plan 30-015-30409

Date: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 10:50:08 AM

Attachments: 20150707100857854.pdf

Heather,

Per our conversation today | have included the areas that we have already reached our proposed
excavation depths. The remainder of the excavation is scheduled to be completed ASAP. Please let
me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Jeff, | know you have already seen the site and discussed it with Mike Barrett. If you could review
this and let me know your thoughts as soon as possible so we can move forward with this
remediation/backfill after we complete the Logan Transfer Line, | would greatly appreciate it.

Respectfully,

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Project Manager
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (575) 746-8768

Cell: (575) 689-5198

Fax: (575) 746-8905

Email: s
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007
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